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ADDENDUM NO.:  1 
IFB NO.:  750 
Description: Furnish and Deliver Cisco 
Product  
Project: CUNY Central Administration 
Bid Opening Date: March 10, 2023 at 2:30PM   

 
Specifics of the Addendum: Answers to questions received during the RFI period. 
 

1. Question: In the solicitation there are components listed that may be "End of Life (EOL)" by Cisco, are 
the current models that have replaced EOL components of Cisco gear considered acceptable 
substitutions for "End of Life or End of Service Life" requested components?  

 
Answer: Please quote all items in the BOM.  If the vendor thinks a specified item is EOL the vendor 
should indicate that and Cisco will provide an updated part. 
 

2. Question:  Is certified remanufactured gear acceptable for any components, particularly those that may 
be "End of Life" as determined by Cisco?   
 
Answer: No. 

 
3. Question: Warranty is not specified in the solicitation.  Is the expectation that all procured components 

come with a warranty supplied by the manufacturer (Cisco)?  
 
Answer: Correct – Equipment warranty will come from Cisco 

 
 

4. Question: Do we have to be a Cisco Partner? 
 

Answer: Bidder must be a certified Cisco reseller/distributor to respond to this Bid.  This information is 
stated in the Scope of Work in the IFB Attachments.  

 
 

5. Question: Will this equipment be put on SmartNet maintenance? 
 
Answer: BOM is correct. Please quote the BOM as we have provided.  

 
 
 
All other terms and conditions of the original Invitation for Bids shall remain the same.   
 


